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October, 2015

To, Editor-In-Chief:
Editorial Coordinator, Kathy Sexton-Radek
Professor

Journal of Psychology & Psychotherapy

ISSN: 2161-0487 Elmhurst College, USA

Subiject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Psychology & Psychotherapy
Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Psychology & Psychotherapy, a renowned periodical in Medical Journals and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Francesc Colom

Designation: Dr

Current Affiliation: Bipolar Disorders Program, IDIBAPS
Country: Catalonia, Spain

Contact Email: fcolom@clinic.ub.es

Contact Number: 0034 618 69 68 25
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From: FCOLOM@clinic.ub.es [mailto:FCOLOM@clinic.ub.es]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 12:47 PM

To: editor.jppt@omicsinc.com

Subject: RE: Editor Acceptance Letter

Dear Cynthia,

Thank you for your kind e-mail. Please find attached my Acceptance Letter. All the best.

Francesc Colom




